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MEMORANDUM

Date: 6/12/2019

To: Board Directors

Attn: Mike Del Puppo
President

From: Fire District Staff

Subject: Authorization to Develop Solar Farm Engineering and Initiate the Renewable
Energy Self Generation Bill Credit Transfer (RES-BCT) application with
PG&E

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S BRIEFING PAPER

ISSUE:

Since 2008 the District's electrical costs have increased by 84%. It is anticipated
that future electrical energy costs will continue to escalate year over year and the
District can conservatively expect that its current electrical costs will at least double
again within the next 25 years from $170K to over $340K annually.

BACKGROUND:

The District has pursued initiatives to help stabilize and/or reduce its general
operating costs over the years. In the past, the District received a presentation on
renewable energy from a solar contractor that identified a few turn-key options.
However, the proposal(s) were either cost prohibitive and/or the return on
investment (ROI) was not suitable to the District's desire to stabilize and/or
improve its energy costs as quickly as possible. Therefore, the Board directed staff
to continue to analyze options and develop opportunities that reduced the total
project costs and improved the amortization or return on investment period.
Recently, staff has been researching several solar options in an effort to identify
the most feasible and practical solution to address the District's short- and long-
term energy needs/goals.
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